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Sir,

I have to acknowledge the receipt

of your letter of the 9th instant, staling

that Mr Marwill McClenz, of

Cayuga, has made application to purchase

lots 25 and 26, south of Chippewa, and

lots 21 and 22 north of Princies shall

Cagnga, which lets are in Mr. McCury

sion; and in reply. I have to

inform you that you should call

upon Mr. Clung to file an assignment

from Peter Heaton, of lot 26, South

Chippewa, and lot 22 N. Princies St.

Capaga, and to pay the arrears of

principal and interest due thereon.

Your obedient Pervant

W. A Anstru
Your vaills Esqr

for the Dupuiy of the I

Iader Lands Agent

Prevent of Indian Affairs.
Brantfords Ont.

September 1891,
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